

A Service of



Leibniz-Informationszentrum Wirtschaft Leibniz Information Centre

DIW Berlin / SOEP (Ed.)

Research Report

SOEP-IS 2020 - INTV: Variables about the interviewers

SOEP Survey Papers, No. 1167

Provided in Cooperation with:

German Institute for Economic Research (DIW Berlin)

Suggested Citation: DIW Berlin / SOEP (Ed.) (2022): SOEP-IS 2020 - INTV: Variables about the interviewers, SOEP Survey Papers, No. 1167, Deutsches Institut für Wirtschaftsforschung (DIW), Berlin

This Version is available at: https://hdl.handle.net/10419/263181

Standard-Nutzungsbedingungen:

Die Dokumente auf EconStor dürfen zu eigenen wissenschaftlichen Zwecken und zum Privatgebrauch gespeichert und kopiert werden.

Sie dürfen die Dokumente nicht für öffentliche oder kommerzielle Zwecke vervielfältigen, öffentlich ausstellen, öffentlich zugänglich machen, vertreiben oder anderweitig nutzen.

Sofern die Verfasser die Dokumente unter Open-Content-Lizenzen (insbesondere CC-Lizenzen) zur Verfügung gestellt haben sollten, gelten abweichend von diesen Nutzungsbedingungen die in der dort genannten Lizenz gewährten Nutzungsrechte.



https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-sa/4.0/

Terms of use:

Documents in EconStor may be saved and copied for your personal and scholarly purposes.

You are not to copy documents for public or commercial purposes, to exhibit the documents publicly, to make them publicly available on the internet, or to distribute or otherwise use the documents in public.

If the documents have been made available under an Open Content Licence (especially Creative Commons Licences), you may exercise further usage rights as specified in the indicated licence.









SOEP-IS 2020—INTV: Variables about the Interviewers

SOEP-IS Group



Running since 1984, the German Socio-Economic Panel (SOEP) is a wide-ranging representative longitudinal study of private households, located at the German Institute for Economic Research, DIW Berlin.

The aim of the SOEP Survey Papers Series is to thoroughly document the survey's data collection and data processing. The SOEP Survey Papers is comprised of the following series:

Series A – Survey Instruments (Erhebungsinstrumente)

Series B – Survey Reports (Methodenberichte)

Series C – Data Documentation (Datendokumentationen)

Series D - Variable Descriptions and Coding

Series E - SOEPmonitors

Series F – SOEP Newsletters

Series G - General Issues and Teaching Materials

The SOEP Survey Papers are available at http://www.diw.de/soepsurveypapers

Editors:

Dr. Jan Goebel, DIW Berlin

Prof. Dr. Stefan Liebig, DIW Berlin and Freie Universität Berlin

Prof. Dr. David Richter, DIW Berlin and Freie Universität Berlin

Prof. Dr. Carsten Schröder, DIW Berlin and Freie Universität Berlin

Prof. Dr. Jürgen Schupp, DIW Berlin and Freie Universität Berlin

Prof. Dr. Sabine Zinn, DIW Berlin and Humboldt-Universität zu Berlin

Please cite this paper as follows:

SOEP-IS Group, 2022. SOEP-IS 2020 – INTV: Variables about the Interviewers. SOEP Survey Papers 1167: Series D – Variable Descriptions and Coding. Berlin: DIW Berlin/SOEP



This work is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike 4.0 International License. © 2022 by SOEP

ISSN: 2193-5580 (online)

DIW Berlin German Socio-Economic Panel (SOEP) Mohrenstr. 58 10117 Berlin Germany

soeppapers@diw.de



SOEP-IS 2020 – INTV: Variables about the Interviewers

SOEP-IS Group

2022

Contents

1	Variables in File INTV	4
	intid – Interviewer ID	4
	syear – Survey Year	4
	eintritt – Year Joined	5
	soepseit – Year Started Working at SOEP	5
	festseit – Year Gained Permanent Position	6
	sex_intv - Gender	6
	gebjahr_intv - Year of Birth	7
	famstand – Marital Status	7
	btaetig – Employment Status	7
	schule – Education	8
	iverh5 – Social Desirability: Too Much Change	8
	iverh6 – Social Desirability: Cursing	8
	iverh7 – Social Desirability: White Lies	9
	iverh8 – Social Desirability: Stealing	9
	iverh9 – Social Desirability: Exploiting	9
	ipol1 – Political Interests	10
	ipol2 – Supports Political Party	10
	ipol3 – Political Party Preference	10
	ipolso – Other Party	10
	ipol4 – Amount Of Support For Political Party	11
	ipol6 – Political Attitude	11
	isor03 – Worried About Own Health	11
	isor04 – Worried About Environment	11
	isor05 – Worried About Peace	12
	isorO2 – Worried About Finances	12
	isor08 – Worried About Immigration To Germany	12
	isor09 – Worried About Hostility To Foreigners	12
	ithem01 – Fair that higher educated people have better chances in life	13
	ithem01a – How sure: Fair that higher educated people have better chances in life	13
	ithem02 – Free to joke about religious topics / attitudes in public	13
	ithem02a – How sure: Free to joke about religious topics / attitudes in public	13
	ithem03 – Equal possibilities / chances for same-sex couples	13 14
	ithem03a – How sure: Equal possibilities / chances for same-sex couples	14
	ithem04 – Medically assisted suicide should be allowed in Germany	14
	ithem04a – How sure: Medically assisted suicide should be allowed in Germany	15
	ithem05 – Legalization of cannabis / marihuana in Germany	15
	ithem05a – How sure: Legalization of cannabis / marihuana in Germany	15
	,	15 15
	iform – Survey Instrument	
	idatt - Day Of The Interview	16
	idatm – Month Of The Interview	16
	idatj – Interview Year	16
	isp_int22 - Assessment of the language of the interviewer	17
	isp_int20 - Interviewer dialect or Low German	17
	isp_int24_1 - Dialect rating interviewer: Low German/Platt German	17
	isp_int24a_1 - Dialect rating interviewer (speaks dialect or Low German himself): Low	
	German/Plat German	17

isp_int24b_1 - Dialect rating interviewer (does not speak dialect or Low German): Low		
German/Pl	18	
isp_int24_2 - Dialect rating interviewer: Bavarian	18	
isp_int24a_2 - Dialect rating interviewer (speaks dialect or Low German): Bavarian	18	
isp_int24b_2 - Dialect rating interviewer (does not speak dialect or Low German): Bavarian	19	
isp_int24_3 - Dialect rating interviewer: High German	19	
isp_int24a_3 - Dialect rating interviewer (speaks dialect or Low German himself): High		
German	19	
isp_int24b_3 - Dialect rating interviewer (does not speak dialect or Low German): High		
German	19	
isp_int24_4 - Dialect rating interviewer: Swabian	20	
isp_int24a_4 - Dialect rating interviewer (speaks dialect or Low German): Swabian	20	
isp_int24b_4 - Dialect rating interviewer (does not speak dialect or Low German): Swabian	20	
isp_int24_5 - Dialect rating interviewer: Saxon	20	
isp_int24a_5 - Dialect rating interviewer (speaks dialect or Low German): Saxon	21	
isp_int24b_5 - Dialect rating interviewer (does not speak dialect or Low German): Saxonian	21	
isp_int24_6 - Dialect rating interviewer: Berlinerisch	21	
isp_int24a_6 - Dialect rating interviewer (speaks dialect or Low German): Berlinerisch	21	
isp_int24b_6 - Dialect rating interviewer (does not speak dialect or Low German): Berlinerisch	22	
isp_int24_7 - Dialect rating interviewer: Hessian	22	
isp_int24a_7 - Dialect rating interviewer (speaks dialect or Low German): Hessian	22	
isp_int24b_7 - Dialect rating interviewer (does not speak dialect or Low German): Hessian	23	
isp_int24_8 - Dialect rating interviewer: Kölsch/Rhenish Platt	23	
isp_int24a_8 - Dialect rating interviewer (speaks dialect or Low German): Kölsch/Rheinisch	23	
isp_int24b_8 - Dialect rating interviewer (does not speak dialect or Low German): Kölsch/Rhei		23
isp_int24_9 - Dialect rating interviewer: North German	24	
isp_int24a_9 – Dialect rating interviewer (speaks dialect or Low German): North German	24	
isp_int24b_9 - Dialect rating interviewer (does not speak dialect or Low German): North		
German	24	
isp_int24_10 - Dialect rating interviewer: Swiss German	24	
isp_int24a_10 - Dialect rating interviewer (speaks dialect or Low German): Swiss German	25	
isp_int24b_10 - Dialect rating interviewer (does not speak dialect or Low German): Swiss		
German	25	
isp_int24_11 - Dialect rating interviewer: Austrian	25	
isp_int24a_11 - Dialect rating interviewer (speaks dialect or Low German): Austrian	26	
isp_int24b_11 - Dialect rating interviewer (does not speak dialect or Low German): Austrian	26	
isp_int24a_12 - Interviewer's dialect rating: The dialect spoken by the interviewer him/herself.	26	

1 Variables in File INTV

4 4 4 1			
intid	_	Interviewer	H)

1001028		1	
1001035		10	
1001049		1	
1001062		4	
1001086		5	
1001092		4	
1001111		4	
1001118		10	
1001140		9	
1001180		6	
1001186		9	
1001200		5	
1001204		8	
1001207		3	
1001251		6	
	(579 rows omitted)	2882	
1006048		1	
1006053		2	
1006054		2	
1006055		1	
1006061		1	
1006070		1	
1006097		1	
1006098		1	
1006099		1	
1006100		1	
-1	[-1] No answer	0	
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0	
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0	
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0	
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0	

syear – Survey Year

2011		190
2012		289
2013		305
2014		358
2015		326
2016		384
2017		317
2018		302
2019		259
2020		249
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0

-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0

eintritt - Year Joined

1969		10
1970		7
1971		8
1973		2
1974		10
1976		21
1977		10
1978		18
1979		9
1980		22
1981		20
1982		16
1983		5
1984		19
1985	(27	19
 2013	(27 rows omitted)	2349 151
2013		78
2014		57
2015		99
2010		11
2017		18
2019		13
2013		4
2021		1
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
<na></na>		2

soepseit - Year Started Working at SOEP

1984	126
1985	4
1989	23
1990	10
1991	8
1992	3
1994	28
1995	13
1997	20
1998	80

1999		12
2000		219
2001		1
2002		35
2003		43
	(8 rows omitted)	1425
2012		249
2013		216
2014		165
2015		78
2016		151
2017		15
2018		17
2019		16
2020		6
-1	[-1] No answer	14
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
<na></na>		2

festseit - Year Gained Permanent Position

0	[0] Not permanently employed	2092
2014		11
2015		28
2016		34
2017		6
2018		16
2019		4
2020		2
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	784
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
<na></na>		2

sex_intv - Gender

1	[1] Male	1666
2	[2] Female	1311
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
<na></na>		2

gebjahr_intv - Year of Birth

1927		4
1928		4
1930		5
1931		5
1934		27
1935		10
1936		20
1937		38
1938		51
1939		85
1940		94
1941		78
1942		47
1943		112
1944		109
	(34 rows omitted)	2249
1982		3
1983		7
1984		7
1986		4
1988		2
1989		4
1990		8
1993		1
1994		3
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
<na></na>		2

famstand – Marital Status

0	unbekannt	0
1	[1] Single	392
2	[2] Married	2162
3	[3] Widowed/Divorced/Separated	423
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
<na></na>		2

btaetig – Employment Status

1	[1] Fully Employed	798
2	[2] Part-Time Work	828
3	[3] Homemaker	414
4	[4] Retiree / Pensioner	842
5	[5] Student / Trainee	73
6	[6] Currently Unemployed	21
-1	[-1] No answer	1
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
<na></na>		2

schule - Education

1	[1] Sec. Gen. School Leaving Certificat	455
2	[2] Vocational High School Leaving Certificate	1195
3	[3] College Entrance Exam	372
4	[4] Tertiary Education with Degree	178
5	[5] Tertiary Education without Degree	777
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
<na></na>		2

iverh5 - Social Desirability: Too Much Change

1	[1] Does Not Apply At All	53
2	2	29
3	3	7
4	4	8
5	5	9
6	6	4
7	[7] Applies completely	10
-1	[-1] No answer	1
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2858

iverh6 - Social Desirability: Cursing

1	[1] Does Not Apply At All	35
2	2	22
3	3	18
4	4	17
5	5	10
6	6	15

7	[7] Applies completely	3
-1	[-1] No answer	1
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2858

iverh7 - Social Desirability: White Lies

1	[1] Does Not Apply At All	7
2	2	43
3	3	12
4	4	28
5	5	9
6	6	12
7	[7] Applies completely	9
-1	[-1] No answer	1
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2858

iverh8 - Social Desirability: Stealing

1	[1] Does Not Apply At All	18
2	2	9
3	3	3
4	4	2
5	5	4
6	6	17
7	[7] Applies completely	67
-1	[-1] No answer	1
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2858

iverh9 - Social Desirability: Exploiting

1	[1] Does Not Apply At All	50
2	2	34
3	3	9
4	4	16
5	5	8
6	6	2
7	[7] Applies completely	1
-1	[-1] No answer	1
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0

-5 [-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire 2858

ipol1 - Political Interests

1	[1] Van Much	39
I	[1] Very Much	
2	[2] Much	56
3	[3] Not Much	24
4	[4] Not At All	2
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2858

ipol2 - Supports Political Party

1	[1] Yes	80
2	[2] No	40
-1	[-1] No answer	1
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2858

ipol3 – Political Party Preference

1	[1] SPD	21
2	[2] CDU	25
3	[3] CSU	6
4	[4] FDP	4
5	[5] Alliance90/The Greens	10
6	[6] The Left	6
7	[7] NPD/Republikaner/Die Rechte	0
8	[8] Other	2
26	[26] Piratenpartei	0
27	[27] AfD	2
-1	[-1] No answer	4
-2	[-2] Does not apply	39
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2860

ipolso - Other Party

0	[0] see ipol3	119
1	[1] BUeSO	1
2	[2] OeDP	1
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0

-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2858
	4 A	

ipol4 - Amount Of Support For Political Party

1	[1] Very Strong	7
2	[2] Fairly Strong	39
3	[3] Moderate	23
4	[4] Fairly Weak	7
5	[5] Very Weak	0
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	43
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2860

ipol6 - Political Attitude

0	[0] Completely Left	0
1	[1] Very Left	2
2	2	9
3	3	20
4	4	19
5	5	46
6	6	12
7	7	7
8	8	3
9	[9] Very Right	1
10	[10] Completely Right	0
-1	[-1] No answer	2
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2858

isor03 - Worried About Own Health

1	[1] Very Concerned	19
2	[2] Somewhat Concerned	65
3	[3] Not Concerned At All	36
-1	[-1] No answer	1
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2858

isor04 - Worried About Environment

1 2 3 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5	[1] Very Concerned [2] Somewhat Concerned [3] Not Concerned At All [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply [-3] Implausible value [-4] Inadmissable multiple response [-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	43 62 16 0 0 0 0 0	
1 2 3 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5	[1] Very Concerned [2] Somewhat Concerned [3] Not Concerned At All [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply [-3] Implausible value [-4] Inadmissable multiple response [-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	70 42 9 0 0 0 0 0 2858	
1 2 3 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5	[1] Very Concerned [2] Somewhat Concerned [3] Not Concerned At All [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply [-3] Implausible value [-4] Inadmissable multiple response [-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire 08 - Worried About Immigration To Germany	13 58 50 0 0 0 0 0	
1 2 3 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5	 [1] Very Concerned [2] Somewhat Concerned [3] Not Concerned At All [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply [-3] Implausible value [-4] Inadmissable multiple response [-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire O9 - Worried About Hostility To Foreigners 	42 63 15 1 0 0 0 2858	
1 2 3 -1 -2	[1] Very Concerned[2] Somewhat Concerned[3] Not Concerned At All[-1] No answer[-2] Does not apply	64 44 13 0 0	

-3 -4	[-3] Implausible value[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0 0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2858
ithe	m01 – Fair that higher educated people have bette	er chances in life
1	[1] Do Not Agree At All	17
2	2	16
3	3	7
4	4	20
5	5	33
6	6	15
7	[7] Agree Fully	10
-1	[-1] No answer	3
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2858
ithe	m01a – How sure: Fair that higher educated people	e have better chances in life
1	[1] Van Cura	20
1 2	[1] Very Sure [2] Rather Sure	38 65
3	[3] Rather Uncertain	13
4	[4] Very Uncertain	3
-1	[-1] No answer	2
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2858
ithe	m02 – Free to joke about religious topics / attitud	es in public
1	[1] Do Not Agree At All	35
2	2	24
3	3	14
4	4	15
5	5	13
6	6 [7] A 5 [8]	9
7	[7] Agree Fully	9
-]	[-1] No answer	2
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3 4	[-3] Implausible value	0 0
-4 -5	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2858
itile	m02a - How sure: Free to joke about religious topi	cs/ ammues iii huniic
1	[1] Very Sure	63

2	[2] Rather Sure	41
3	[3] Rather Uncertain	12
4	[4] Very Uncertain	3
-1	[-1] No answer	2
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2858

ithem03 - Equal possibilities / chances for same-sex couples

1	[1] Do Not Agree At All	17
2	2	22
3	3	10
4	4	15
5	5	13
6	6	9
7	[7] Agree Fully	32
-1	[-1] No answer	3
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2858

ithem03a - How sure: Equal possibilities / chances for same-sex couples

1	[1] Very Sure	61
2	[2] Rather Sure	38
3	[3] Rather Uncertain	17
4	[4] Very Uncertain	3
-1	[-1] No answer	2
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2858

ithem04 - Medically assisted suicide should be allowed in Germany

1	[1] Do Not Agree At All	12
2	2	10
3	3	5
4	4	13
5	5	13
6	6	21
7	[7] Agree Fully	44
-1	[-1] No answer	3
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2858

ithem04a - How sure: Medically assisted suicide should be allowed in Germany

1	[1] Very Sure	58
2		41
3	[3] Rather Uncertain	15
4	[4] Very Uncertain	4
-1	[-1] No answer	3
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2858

ithem05 - Legalization of cannabis / marihuana in Germany

1	[1] Do Not Agree At All	44
2	2	13
3	3	10
4	4	15
5	5	13
6	6	9
7	[7] Agree Fully	13
-1	[-1] No answer	4
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2858

ithem05a - How sure: Legalization of cannabis / marihuana in Germany

1	[1] Very Sure	64
2	[2] Rather Sure	27
3	[3] Rather Uncertain	20
4	[4] Very Uncertain	6
-1	[-1] No answer	4
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2858

iform – Survey Instrument

9	[9] CAPI	335
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2644

idatt - Day Of The Interview

1		6
2		2
3		4
6		1
9		2
10		1
11		1
19		7
20		85
21		41
22		19
23		39
24		26
25		56
26		22
27		7
28		5
29		1
30		3
31		7
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2644
5	[3] Not meladed in this version of the questionnane	2077

idatm - Month Of The Interview

1	[1] January	0
2	[2] February	0
3	[3] March	214
4	[4] April	0
5	[5] May	0
6	[6] June	0
7	[7] July	0
8	[8] August	104
9	[9] September	17
10	[10] October	0
11	[11] November	0
12	[12] December	0
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2644

idatj – Interview Year

20	1015 20 -1 [-1] No answer -2 [-2] Does not apply -3 [-3] Implausible value -4 [-4] Inadmissable multiple response -5 [-5] Not included in this version of the questionnal	
ısh_	int22 - Assessment of the language of the intervi	newei
1 2 3 4 5 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5	[1] No regional influence at all (like newscasters from [2] Slight regional influence [3] Medium regional influence [4] Rather strong regional influence [5] Very strong regional influence [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply [-3] Implausible value [-4] Inadmissable multiple response [-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	107 23 8 0 1 0 0
1 2 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5	[1] Yes [2] No [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply [-3] Implausible value [-4] Inadmissable multiple response [-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire int24_1 – Dialect rating interviewer: Low German	
1 2 3 4 5 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5	[1] Very sympathetic [2] Sympathetic [3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic [4] Unsympathetic [5] Very unsympathetic [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply [-3] Implausible value [-4] Inadmissable multiple response [-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	30 82 76 20 2 4 0

isp_int24a_1 - Dialect rating interviewer (speaks dialect or Low German himself): Low German/Plat German

1	[1] Very sympathetic	20
2	[2] Sympathetic	35

3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	36
4	[4] Unsympathetic	7
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	1
-1	[-1] No answer	1
-2	[-2] Does not apply	113
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2766

isp_int24b_1 - Dialect rating interviewer (does not speak dialect or Low German): Low German/Pl

1	[1] Very sympathetic	10
2	[2] Sympathetic	47
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	40
4	[4] Unsympathetic	13
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	1
-1	[-1] No answer	3
-2	[-2] Does not apply	100
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2765

isp_int24_2 - Dialect rating interviewer: Bavarian

1	[1] Very sympathetic	41
2	[2] Sympathetic	89
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	62
4	[4] Unsympathetic	19
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	3
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2765

isp_int24a_2 - Dialect rating interviewer (speaks dialect or Low German): Bavarian

1	[1] Very sympathetic	26
2	[2] Sympathetic	43
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	21
4	[4] Unsympathetic	7
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	3
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	113
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2766

isp_int24b_2 - Dialect rating interviewer (does not speak dialect or Low German): Bavarian

[1] Very sympathetic	15
[2] Sympathetic	46
[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	41
[4] Unsympathetic	12
[5] Very unsympathetic	0
[-1] No answer	0
[-2] Does not apply	100
[-3] Implausible value	0
[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2765
	 [2] Sympathetic [3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic [4] Unsympathetic [5] Very unsympathetic [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply [-3] Implausible value [-4] Inadmissable multiple response

isp_int24_3 - Dialect rating interviewer: High German

1	[1] Very sympathetic	109
2	[2] Sympathetic	90
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	14
4	[4] Unsympathetic	1
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	0
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2765

isp_int24a_3 - Dialect rating interviewer (speaks dialect or Low German himself): High German

1	[1] Very sympathetic	45
2	[2] Sympathetic	45
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	9
4	[4] Unsympathetic	1
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	0
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	113
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2766

isp_int24b_3 - Dialect rating interviewer (does not speak dialect or Low German): High German

1	[1] Very sympathetic	64
2	[2] Sympathetic	45
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	5
4	[4] Unsympathetic	0
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	0
-1	[-1] No answer	0

-2 -3 -4 -5	[-2] Does not apply[-3] Implausible value[-4] Inadmissable multiple response[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	100 0 0 2765	
isp_	int24_4 - Dialect rating interviewer: Swabian		
1	[1] Very sympathetic	17	
2	[2] Sympathetic	81	
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	64	
4	[4] Unsympathetic	42	
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	9	
-1	[-1] No answer	1	
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0	
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0	
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0	
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2765	
3	[5] Not included in this version of the questionname	2703	
isp	int24a_4 - Dialect rating interviewer (speaks diale	ect or Lo	ow German): Swabian
	3 (, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
,	[1] \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	1.4	
1	[1] Very sympathetic	14	
2	[2] Sympathetic	48	
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	25	
4	[4] Unsympathetic	11	
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	2	
-1	[-1] No answer	0	
-2	[-2] Does not apply	113	
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0	
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0	
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2766	
isp	int24b 4 - Dialect rating interviewer (does not sp	eak dial	ect or Low German): Swabian
			,
1	[1] \/a	2	
1	[1] Very sympathetic	3	
2	[2] Sympathetic	33	
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	39	
4	[4] Unsympathetic	31	
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	7	
-1	[-1] No answer	1	
-2	[-2] Does not apply	100	
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0	
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0	
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2765	
isp_	int24_5 - Dialect rating interviewer: Saxon		
1	[1] Very sympathetic	8	
2	[2] Sympathetic	32	

32

66

2 [2] Sympathetic

3 [3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic

4	[4] Unsympathetic	66
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	42
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2765

isp_int24a_5 - Dialect rating interviewer (speaks dialect or Low German): Saxon

1	[1] Very sympathetic	5
2	[2] Sympathetic	14
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	32
4	[4] Unsympathetic	34
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	15
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	113
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2766

isp_int24b_5 - Dialect rating interviewer (does not speak dialect or Low German):
Saxonian

1	[1] Very sympathetic	3
2	[2] Sympathetic	18
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	34
4	[4] Unsympathetic	32
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	27
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	100
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2765

isp_int24_6 - Dialect rating interviewer: Berlinerisch

1	[1] Very sympathetic	17
2	[2] Sympathetic	79
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	83
4	[4] Unsympathetic	29
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	6
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2765

isp_int24a_6 - Dialect rating interviewer (speaks dialect or Low German): Berlinerisch

1	[1] Very sympathetic	10
2	[2] Sympathetic	38
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	37
4	[4] Unsympathetic	13
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	2
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	113
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2766

isp_int24b_6 - Dialect rating interviewer (does not speak dialect or Low German):
Berlinerisch

1	[1] Very sympathetic	7
2	[2] Sympathetic	41
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	46
4	[4] Unsympathetic	16
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	4
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	100
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2765

isp_int24_7 - Dialect rating interviewer: Hessian

1	[1] Very sympathetic	10
2	[2] Sympathetic	82
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	88
4	[4] Unsympathetic	26
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	6
-1	[-1] No answer	2
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2765

isp_int24a_7 - Dialect rating interviewer (speaks dialect or Low German): Hessian

1	[1] Very sympathetic	6
2	[2] Sympathetic	53
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	28
4	[4] Unsympathetic	12
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	1
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	113
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2766

isp_int24b_7 - Dialect rating interviewer (does not speak dialect or Low German): Hessian

1	[1] Very sympathetic	4
2	[2] Sympathetic	29
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	60
4	[4] Unsympathetic	14
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	5
-1	[-1] No answer	2
-2	[-2] Does not apply	100
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2765

isp_int24_8 - Dialect rating interviewer: Kölsch/Rhenish Platt

1	[1] Very sympathetic	27
2	[2] Sympathetic	82
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	78
4	[4] Unsympathetic	14
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	11
-1	[-1] No answer	2
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2765

isp_int24a_8 - Dialect rating interviewer (speaks dialect or Low German):
Kölsch/Rheinisch

1	[1] Very sympathetic	16
2	[2] Sympathetic	40
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	36
4	[4] Unsympathetic	3
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	5
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	113
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2766

isp_int24b_8 - Dialect rating interviewer (does not speak dialect or Low German):
Kölsch/Rheinisch

1	[1] Very sympathetic	11
2	[2] Sympathetic	42
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	42
4	[4] Unsympathetic	11
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	6
-1	[-1] No answer	2

-2	[-2] Does not apply	100
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2765

isp_int24_9 - Dialect rating interviewer: North German

1	[1] Very sympathetic	44
2	[2] Sympathetic	106
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	55
4	[4] Unsympathetic	7
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	0
-1	[-1] No answer	2
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2765

isp_int24a_9 - Dialect rating interviewer (speaks dialect or Low German): North German

1	[1] Very sympathetic	19
2	[2] Sympathetic	49
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	28
4	[4] Unsympathetic	3
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	0
-1	[-1] No answer	1
-2	[-2] Does not apply	113
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2766

isp_int24b_9 - Dialect rating interviewer (does not speak dialect or Low German): North German

1	[1] Very sympathetic	25
2	[2] Sympathetic	57
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	27
4	[4] Unsympathetic	4
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	0
-1	[-1] No answer	1
-2	[-2] Does not apply	100
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2765

isp_int24_10 - Dialect rating interviewer: Swiss German

1	[1] Very sympathetic	26
2	[2] Sympathetic	100

3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	69
4	[4] Unsympathetic	13
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	3
-1	[-1] No answer	3
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2765

isp_int24a_10 - Dialect rating interviewer (speaks dialect or Low German): Swiss German

1	[1] Very sympathetic	15
2	[2] Sympathetic	51
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	31
4	[4] Unsympathetic	1
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	2
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	113
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2766

isp_int24b_10 - Dialect rating interviewer (does not speak dialect or Low German): Swiss German

1	[1] Very sympathetic	11
2	[2] Sympathetic	49
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	38
4	[4] Unsympathetic	12
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	1
-1	[-1] No answer	3
-2	[-2] Does not apply	100
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2765

isp_int24_11 - Dialect rating interviewer: Austrian

1	[1] Very sympathetic	28
2	[2] Sympathetic	102
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	69
4	[4] Unsympathetic	9
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	4
-1	[-1] No answer	2
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2765

isp_int24a_11 - Dialect rating interviewer (speaks dialect or Low German): Austrian

1	[1] Very sympathetic	16
2	[2] Sympathetic	50
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	27
4	[4] Unsympathetic	3
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	4
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	113
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2766

isp_int24b_11 - Dialect rating interviewer (does not speak dialect or Low German):
Austrian

1	[1] Very sympathetic	12
2	[2] Sympathetic	52
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	42
4	[4] Unsympathetic	6
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	0
-1	[-1] No answer	2
-2	[-2] Does not apply	100
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2765

isp_int24a_12 - Interviewer's dialect rating: The dialect spoken by the interviewer him/herself.

1	[1] Very sympathetic	42
2	[2] Sympathetic	38
3	[3] Partly sympathetic/partly unsympathetic	17
4	[4] Unsympathetic	2
5	[5] Very unsympathetic	0
-1	[-1] No answer	1
-2	[-2] Does not apply	113
-3	[-3] Implausible value	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissable multiple response	0
-5	[-5] Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2766